Message Page 1 of |

From: Tim Stott
Sent: 15 November 2011 09:14

To: IR

Subject: Very Late IMFLDP CfS Rep - INV Area - LAND ADJOINING THE MS THERAPY CENTRE -

Kellie - already acknowledged - please log in normal way (plus paper package) - thanks - Tim

----- Original Message-----

From: MS Therapy Centre (NN
Sent: 14 November 2011 11:30

To: Tim Stott

Cc: Fraser Parr - Member

Subject: LAND ADJOINING THE MS THERAPY CENTRE

Dear Tim
Please accept this as a formal submission for use of the adjacent ground to our centre.

The future development on the area marked on the plan would allow for small expansions of the existing
building as and when finance becomes available. To date discussions have begun on the possibility of a sun
lounge and the planting of a flower garden. Car parking is already at a premium and with a growing list of
users this will need expansion in the near future. Storage of equipment and access for delivery vehicles is
restricted and would also benefit from an expanded access around the parking area.

There would be no impact on the surrounding area as this property lies at the head of a dead end road which
lies at the rear of an industrial unit, the roads leading to the Centre are also capable of accommodating the
traffic and no impact would be noticed on any other industrial units in the area,

The MS Therapy Centre, after getting significant financial help from the Inverness Common Good Fund, has
found its feet and is growing, not only in the number of MS sufferers that it is helping find a better quality of
life but in the liaison arrangements it is developing with NHS Highland. This latter work will act to take
pressure off health service providers and is recognised as improving the quality of life of a number of
residents of the Burgh in the City.

Regards

Jackie Mclntosh
Centre Manager

Burnett Road
Inverness
V1 1RF
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FAO Tim Stott.

This is a draft note which will also be sent from the MS Centre asking for the
land marked on the attached plan to be designated in the “Inner Moray Firth
Development Plan” for future expansion of the MS Centre.

Clir Fraser Parr.

The future development on the area marked on the plan would allow for small
expansions of the existing building as and when finance became available. To date
discussions have begun on the possibility of a sun lounge and the planting of a flower
garden. Car parking is already at as premium and with a growing list of users this will
need expansion in the near future. Storage of equipment and access for delivery
vehicles is restricted and would also benefit from an expanded access around the
parking area.

There would be no impact on the surrounding area as this property lies at the head of
a dead end road which lies at the rear of an industrial unit, the roads leading to the
Centre are also capable of accommodating the traffic and no impact would be noticed
on any other industrial units in the area.

The MS Therapy Centre, after getting significant financial help from the Inverness
Common Good Fund, has found its feet and is growing, not only in the number of MS
sufferers that it is helping find a better quality of life but in the liaison arrangements it
is developing with NHS Highland. This latter work will act to take pressure off health
service providers and is recognised as improving the quality of life of a number of

residents of the Burgh in the City.
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To see all the details that are visibie on the
screen, use the Print link next o the map.
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